From: Gina Wilding

Sent: 19 April 2019 21:00

To: Smart, Chloe <Chloe.Smart@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Fw: Re Application No: P182726/0 - Proposed poultry unit of 6 buildings, biomass boilers,
poultry manager's dwelling - at Green Farm, Crump Oak, Lyonshall.

[ am writing to add my objections to this planning application.

There are important areas which are not adequately addressed. To such an extent it would be
unsafe to approve the application.

Areas where omitted should be identified by planning and require expert assessment.

Areas include
Contamination and or depletion of boreholes used by local houses for drinking water. And
provision for heavy rainfall.

Waste disposal, specifically chicken manure. How much, how often. And where disposed of.
Presumably being transported along narrow lanes to local fields.

We also need a far more in depth appraisal of size, quantity and detailed frequency of all service
traffic. In order to accurately assess the short and long term impact.

Other objections may include more detail. However you do not have enough information to
safely and responsibly grant this application and should refuse it.

Yours sincerely,
Georgina Wilding

Hopleys Green Farm
Almeley
Herefordshire

HR3 6QX
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From:

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 6:35 PM

To: Chloe.Smart@herefordshire.gov. uk

Subject: Re Application No: P182726/0 - Proposed poultry unit of 6 buildings, biomass bailers, poultry
manager's dwelling - at Green Farm, Crump Oak, Lyonshall.

| write to add my objection to this Planning Application.

There are important areas which are not addressed, inadequately addressed or dismissively addressed -
to such an extent it would be unsafe to approve the Application.



Areas, where omitted, should be identified by Planning and require expert assessment. Where

inadequately assessed they should be reassessed - ||| EGEGNGNGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEEEEE
-

Areas include -

Contamination &or depletion of boreholes used by local houses for drinking water.

Provision for heavy rainfall — especially now climate change indicates more frequent and more severe
events.

Waste disposal (specifically chicken manure). How, how much, how often and where disposed. The
‘where’ and ‘how’ presumably being transported along narrow local lanes to local fields. | have to
presume this as I'm not told in the Application.

We also need a far more in-depth appraisal of size, quantity and detailed frequency of all service traffic in
order to more accurately assess the short and long-term impacts.

I '/ /ith my head in the oven and feet in the ‘fridge | could be acceptably comfortable
on average.

| know other Objections will include far more detail, however, the nett of all this is you do not have
sufficient information to safely and responsibly grant this Application —and should refuse it.

Sincerely,

David Harris
Brick House Farm
Hopley's Green
Almeley

HR3 6QX



